
New \brk Stote Eor Assooiotior i
]uly 30, 1991

Doris L. Sassower
283 Soundvierv A'.'enue
White Plains, NY 10606

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We have been advised of your suspension from the practice of law by
the Appellate Division, Second ]udicial Department.

Under the Bylaws of the New York State Bar Association, those eligible
for active membership are members of the legal profession in good standing,
admitted to practice in the State of New York. The Bylaws further require
that any member shall automatically be removed from membership in the
event of a court order of disbarment or suspension of the member from the
practice of law in New York State.

It is therefore necessary to cancel your membership in the Association
due to your suspension, effective as of this date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions on this
matter.

Sincerely,

John A. Williamson, ]r.
Associate Executive Director

:

'."rr-�,,lr'{

n-q$sI
N \lSi l : tA

s 7 3
One Elk Street, Albany, New York 72207

a | r < ' ( -

s18-463-3200/FAX 51 8-487-5579

l ' '


